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From: Kyle Ingham <kingham@theprpc.org>
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 at 12:59 PM
Subject: RE: OOG Mass Email to Grantees

 

We have had legal review and Executive Committee input on our memo.  We made a change, upon
legal guidance, to generalize our second bullet.  Please feel free to utilize the attached as you see fit.

Thanks,

Kyle G. Ingham
Executive Director
Panhandle Regional Planning Commission
(806) 372-3381

415 SW. 8th (79101)
P.O. Box 9257
Amarillo, TX  79105
kingham@theprpc.org
 
 

From: Kimberly Hild <kimberly.hild@gov.texas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:44 PM
To: Kimberly Hild <kimberly.hild@gov.texas.gov>; Angie Martin <Angie.Martin@gov.texas.gov>
Subject: OOG Mass Email to Grantees
 

Good Afternoon All,

Later today the Public Safety Office (PSO) will be sending a mass email to all our current
grantees and pending applicants. The email will address additional costs they can charge to
their grants, as well as FSR/Progress Reporting due date extensions we’ve been granted by
DOJ/OJP and are passing along to our grantees.  For your reference, a copy of the email
language is provided below. Please let us know if you have any questions and Thank You for all
your hard work and continued support!

 

Kim Hild
Compliance Coordinator
Office of the Governor
Public Safety Office
kimberly.hild@gov.texas.gov
512.463.8570 Direct Line
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Executive Committee Input

		From

		Kyle Ingham

		To

		wlhallerberg@hotmail.com; wsauls@Borgertx.gov; dan.looten@co.carson.tx.us; rdcwhite@wtrt.net; hungrycowboy51@gmail.com

		Cc

		Rebecca Rusk; Trenton Taylor

		Recipients

		wlhallerberg@hotmail.com; wsauls@Borgertx.gov; dan.looten@co.carson.tx.us; rdcwhite@wtrt.net; hungrycowboy51@gmail.com; rrusk@theprpc.org; ttaylor@theprpc.org



PRPC Executive Committee,



 



I hope each of you and your communities are doing well and staying healthy.  At last week’s Board Meeting, the Board authorized the Executive Director to take action on items on your behalf while we work through the unknowns associated with COVID-19.  The first item that has come to my attention of this nature is an update that probably needs to be made to the Personnel Policies regarding the Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA).  Our leave policies do not clearly line out an emergency leave category that extends beyond 3 days.  I am hopeful that our staff and their families will all stay healthy during the crisis and our work-from-home solution helps in this area, but in the event that someone does become ill or need to tend to a family member in accordance with the FFCRA I think that our policies need to allow for it.  Trent and I have consulted with several counterparts elsewhere in the state and our legal counsel to develop the attached proposed revision to the Policies.  At the meeting last week I indicated that I will consult with the Executive Committee to the extent possible on Board Level actions that the Executive Director is considering in this time, and this is me reaching out for that consultation.  If there is anything that you have a question on or suggest I would greatly appreciate your insight before tomorrow morning.




Thank you,



 



Kyle G. Ingham



Executive Director



Panhandle Regional Planning Commission



(806) 372-3381



415 SW. 8th (79101)



P.O. Box 9257



Amarillo, TX  79105



kingham@theprpc.org 
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PRPC Board Memo 3-26-2020 - Covid Policy Updates beta.docx

M E M O R A N D U M


DATE:		March 26, 2020


TO:		PRPC Board of Directors


FROM:	Trent Taylor, Finance Director


THROUGH:	Kyle Ingham, Executive Director


SUBJECT:	PRPC Personnel Policies Amendment


BACKGROUND


The PRPC Personnel Policies are an important guide for not only our employees but our business functions and the funding agencies. In light of the changing world we have as a result of COVID-19, we need to add a policy for Unexpected or Extraordinary Circumstances. This should put us in compliance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.302, 2 C.F.R. § 200.333, and 2 C.F.R. § 431(b)(1))


At the 3/20/20 board meeting, the PRPC Board of Directors granted emergency authorization to the Executive Director to take action on the Board’s behalf with consultation with the Executive Committee.  This item falls under the COVID-19 response in order to keep the continuity of services at the PRPC as strong as possible.


Staff is recommending that we add section 9.17 to our personnel policies. Below is the proposed policy:





 9.17 Unusual and Extraordinary Circumstances





9.17.01:  In the event of natural disaster, terrorist attack, pandemic, martial law, government advised shelter-in-place order, or other society disrupting event; emergency leave with pay may be granted to regular employees by the Executive Director for a part or entirety of the event of (1) an illness, injury, or death in an employee’s family; (2) an illness, injury, or quarantine of an employee; or (3) a directive of local, state, and or federal shelter-in-place (or similar) prevents an employee’s ability work inclusive of work-from-home scenarios.





9.17.02  COVID-19 RESPONSE:  PRPC shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations addressing the COVID-19 pandemic, including but not limited to the Families First Coronavirus Response Act  and the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act in effect and applicable at the time of an employee-related action regulated by those laws. 


[bookmark: _GoBack]In order to track compliance and reporting of the FFCRA the finance and human resource department will formally create pay codes specifically for the funds paid under the act and associated accounting procedures in the PRPC Accounting Policies. We acknowledge using these pay codes may exceed budgets for salaries and benefits under some of the funding streams.





RECOMMENDATION


Staff recommends that the Executive Director, on behalf of the PRPC Board of Directors, approve the updates to the PRPC Personnel Policy to reflect new language that updates PRPC’s Personnel Policies and associated Accounting Policies into alignment with the changing environment.




Employee Request for Emergency Paid Sick Leave.pdf




Employee Emergency Paid Leave Request 



(for leave on or after April 2, 2020) 



I am seeking emergency paid sick leave for one of the following reasons (check one): 



 I am subject to a government quarantine declared by: _____________________________ 



(name of a governmental agency); or 



 I have been advised by __________________ (name of your healthcare provider) to self-



quarantine for _____ days beginning on ________________, 2020; or 



 I am experiencing one of more of these symptoms: 



• Coughing; or 



• Fever of 100.4° of higher; or 



• Sore throat; or 



• Chills; or 



• Shortness of breath 
and I am consulting with a healthcare provider for a diagnosis (name of healthcare provider you 



have or will consult: _______________________); or 



 I am caring for an individual subject to quarantine or self-quarantine as advised by that 



individual’s healthcare provider. Name of individual you are caring for: 



______________________   Nature of relationship with that individual: 



_____________________________________________________________________; or 



 I am unable to work because I am caring for my child(ren) under 18 during a closure of a school 



or childcare provider. Name of school or childcare provider: ____________________________ 



and date it closed: __________________________; or 



 I am experiencing another condition that is substantially similar to COVID-19.   



I understand that emergency paid sick leave is available only for one of the six reasons listed above and 



only for a total of 80 hours (if I am a full-time employee) or my average hours over a two-week period 



of work (if I am a part-time employee). 



I also understand that I will be paid my normal hourly rate if I am requesting sick leave for one of the 



first three reasons listed above. If I have checked one of the final three reasons listed above, I 



understand that I will be paid at a rate of 2/3 of my normal hourly rate. I also understand that there are 



daily and total compensation caps on these amounts that I will be paid for emergency paid sick leave.  



I also understand that this emergency paid sick leave is granted to me in addition to any accrued but 



unused paid leave available to me under this company’s paid time off policies and that it is my choice of 



when to use that paid leave granted by company policy.  



I understand that my company will not retaliate against me for using this emergency paid sick leave and 



won’t discriminate, discipline or discharge me in connection with this emergency paid sick leave.  



 



___________________________________    ______________________ 



Employee        Date 
















Greetings! We hope that this message finds each of you safe and well. The purpose of this
communication is to provide you with additional information regarding your grant, and the ongoing
response to the COVID-19 virus. The Public Safety Office (PSO) received additional guidance from
DOJ’s Office of Justice Programs (OJP) on Saturday March 21, 2020. As a result, PSO is passing the
following temporary reliefs down to our grantees whose grant award(s) originate from DOJ/OJP.  For
consistency, state-funded grants through PSO will also be afforded similar reliefs. 
 
Note:  At this time, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has NOT released similar
guidance.  Our office has shared DOJ/OJP’s guidance with FEMA and is awaiting a determination on
whether or not similar administrative reliefs will be provided.  Until further notice, the items
referenced below do not apply to the following FEMA-funded sources:  Homeland Security Grant
Program (HSGP) and Non Profit Security Grant Program (NSGP).
 

Allowability of costs not normally chargeable to awards:  Grantees who incur costs
related to the cancellation of events, travel, or other activities necessary and reasonable for
the performance of the award (e.g., the costs of providing telework equipment to employees
who are working on the award), or the pausing and restarting of grant-funded activities due
to the public health emergency, may charge these costs to their award. Grantees may charge
the full cost of cancellation when the event, travel, or other activities are conducted under
the auspices of the grant. In cases where charging of cancellation or other costs results in
insufficient funds to eventually carry out the event or travel, please contact your grant
manager to discuss possible alternatives or changes to the scope of the project, if feasible. 

 
Allowability of salaries and other project costs: Grantees may continue to charge salaries and
benefits to their awards consistent with the grantees’ policy of paying salaries and benefits under
unexpected or extraordinary circumstances from all funding sources (Federal and non-Federal). 
As outlined in 2 C.F.R. § 200.431 (a) and (b), benefits may include the costs of leave (“regular
compensation paid to employees during periods of authorized absences from the job, such as for
annual leave, family-related leave, sick leave … administrative leave, and other similar benefits”),
as long as they are provided under written leave policies. Grantees are encouraged to review
and update (if necessary) their written leave policies to address “unexpected or extraordinary
circumstances.” Note:  Grantees are required to maintain copies of the leave policies and cost
documentation (as required by 2 C.F.R. § 200.302, 2 C.F.R. § 200.333, and 2 C.F.R. § 431(b)(1)) to
substantiate the charging of salaries and benefits during interruption of operations or services. 

 
Required Financial Status Reports (FSRs) for quarter ending 3/31/20:  PSO is allowing delayed
submission of up to 60 days for subgrantees unable to meet the original 4/22/20 deadline. FSR
due dates for the remainder of the fiscal year are unchanged. Note:  the eGrants system will
continue to display the original 4/22/20 deadline, however PSO will not implement funding holds
for overdue FSRs until after 6/22/20. Grantees who have the ability to report, or need to receive
reimbursement are highly encouraged to report on your normal reporting schedule. Both federal
and state payment systems are fully functional and as stated in our last communication, PSO staff
remain ready to process your reimbursement requests.

 
Progress reporting on state-funded and federal grants originating from DOJ/OJP and OVW: 



OJP has granted states a 60-day extension on performance reports that are due to OJP in March
and April of 2020.  This includes progress reports collected through eGrants for the following fund
sources:  Justice Assistance Grants (JAG), Residential Substance Abuse and Treatment (RSAT), and
Project Safe Neighborhoods (PSN).  PSO has extended the state deadline for progress reports
within these fund sources to 6/15/20.  Grants under the Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) are NOT
included in the federal extension at this time because the state’s federal deadline to submit to
OJP is 5/15/20.   However, PSO will allow up to a 2-week extension for VOCA grantees.  The Office
on Violence Against Women (OVW) issued separate guidance extending the state’s subrecipient
reporting deadline from 3/31/20 to 5/29/20.  PSO will continue to accept subrecipient progress
reports from Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) grantees through 4/30/20 in an effort to meet

the May 29th federal deadline.  Finally, PSO is extending the deadline for all state-funded progress
reports originally due in eGrants in March 2020 to 6/15/20.  Please use the chart below as a
reference for determining amended progress report deadlines by funding source:

 
Fund Source Reporting Period Original Due Date Amended Due Date

JAG January 1 – March 31 April 15 June 15
RSAT January 1 – March 31 April 15 June 15
PSN January 1 – March 31 April 15 June 15

VOCA January 1 – March 31 April 15 April 30
VAWA Calendar Year 2019 February 28 April 30

State-Funded
Programs

September 1 –
February 29

March 20 June 15

 
 

SAM registration: 60-day extensions to SAM.gov registrations with expiration dates between
3/19/2020 and 5/17/2020 will automatically be initiated in the federal SAM system by the federal
government. This effort is expected to be completed by 3/28/2020. Please note that the federal
SAM system does not communicate with the eGrants system, therefore you will need to take
action to update your SAM expiration date in eGrants using the global SAM update feature
located on the My Home tab in eGrants. PSO staff will be standing by to approve these request as
they are submitted. If you need assistance with updating your SAM expiration date, please
contact your Grant Manager or the eGrants Help Desk at (512) 463-1919.

 
PSO Grant Applications: For those who recently submitted a grant application to PSO,
your applications are currently being reviewed by PSO staff. Your responsiveness to
application inquiries will contribute to the timely award of funding, however we are
sensitive to and fully understand that other matters may take immediate priority. 

 
We will continue to monitor the current situation, provide updates as necessary, and if additional
relief is granted by OJP or FEMA we will communicate this to you directly.
 
Thank you again for all that you are doing!
 
Be safe,
Aimee Snoddy
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